
From: Matt Holta mholta@bdo.com
Subject: RE: RFP for External Audit Service - Craig City School District

Date: February 22, 2024 at 7:49 AM
To: Melinda Bass mbass@craigschools.com
Cc: Chris Reitan creitan@craigschools.com

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of BDO USA. Always use
caution when opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when
receiving unexpected emails.

You don't often get email from mbass@craigschools.com. Learn why this is important

Good morning, Melinda.
 
Thank you for including BDO in your RFP process and sending over the additional information
as I requested.
 
I have spoken to my audit partners and at this time we are going to pass on submitting a
proposal for consideration.
 
We hope you are able to find a firm that meets all of your needs.
 
Regards, 
Matt
 
Matthew Holta
Business Development Market Leader- PNW
206-267-7485 (Direct)
907-830-6575 (Mobile)
mholta@bdo.com

BDO
Two Union Square, 601 Union Street, Suite 2300
Seattle, WA 98101 
UNITED STATES
206-382-7777
www.bdo.com

BDO File Exchange (secure file sharing)

From: Melinda Bass <mbass@craigschools.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:11 PM
To: Matt Holta <mholta@bdo.com>
Cc: Chris Reitan <creitan@craigschools.com>
Subject: RFP for External Audit Service - Craig City School District
 

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached RFP for external audit service for Craig City School
District.  If you have any questions at all, please don't hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you, and I hope you have a great day!
 
Melinda Bass, Business Manager
Craig City School District
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Craig City School District
PO Box 800
Craig, AK 99921
[P] 907-826-3274 x4006  |  [Toll Free] 1-866-864-5491 x4006 
[F] 907-826-3322
 
Vision:  Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of
their community.
 
Mission:  CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth
mindset.
 

BDO USA, P.C., a Virginia professional corporation, is the U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a UK
company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member
firms. 

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.

IMPORTANT NOTICES

The contents of this email and any attachments to it may contain privileged and confidential information from
BDO USA, P.C. This information is only for the viewing or use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of, or the taking of
any action in reliance upon, the information contained in this e-mail, or any of the attachments to this e-mail,
is strictly prohibited and that this e-mail and all of the attachments to this e-mail, if any, must be immediately
returned to BDO USA, P.C. or destroyed and, in either case, this e-mail and all attachments to this e-mail must
be immediately deleted from your computer without making any copies hereof. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify BDO USA, P.C. by e-mail immediately.
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